
MEMORANDUM 
 
 
To:   Dr. Douglas Howell, Superintendent 
 
From:   Jonathan R. Balls, Director of Business Operations 
 
Date:   March 15, 2022 
 
RE:   Stadium Bleachers - Century High School & Hawthorne Middle School 
 
 
On March 8, 2022, bids were opened for Stadium Bleachers at Century High School and Hawthorne 
Middle School. Twenty-three (23) vendors were invited to bid. A bid from one (1) vendor was 
received as shown below.  
 

Contractor 
 

 
M & S 

Development             
Pocatello, ID 

Project #1 -  HMS 
 

$322,275 
 

Project #2 - CHS $351,660 

Total Bid $673,935 
 
 
Board Action Requested:  Motion to award Stadium Bleachers to M & S Development & 
Construction for a total of $673,935. The bid awards total approximately $328,035 over the 
estimated 2022-2023 Capital Improvement budget of $345,900. 
 


